RECEIVED

August 25, 1977
Nov 30 1977 .

a.c..
ARTERIA, THYIEE

LaRue and !'uncy
Post 0ffice Box 196
Artesia, New Mexico 882190

Attention: Mr. B. N. Muncy, Jr.
Re: Pecos Irrigation State No. 1
Gentlemen:

We have heretofore mequested that you sell the oil
on hand and plue in accordance with your previous agreement.
At a meeting Tuesdav, I was advised they had not received
any notification or payment for the oil accumulated by you.

Ye hereby make demand that you immediately sell the oil
and cause the well to be plugged. If we have not heard from
you that the well has been plugged or arrangements made for
having same plugged, we will be forced to report same to the
0il Conservation Commission in order to cause the well to be
pPlugged in accordance with your agreement and plugging bond.

Please advise.

Very truly yours

J. W, Neal
JIN/b




e




